
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 

3040 N. PROSPECT, SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP, MI  48198 

FEBRUARY 20, 2018 

7:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of January 16, 2018 

 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

a. Washtenaw County Solid Waste Management Plan 2017 Amendment:  Jeff 

Krcmarik, Environmental Program Supervisor 

 

8. REPORTS 

a. Supervisor 

b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Ordinance                 

Officer, Parks Commission Minutes, Sheriff’s Report 

 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 

a. 23rd annual Ypsilanti Proud Event, Saturday, May 19, 2018 

b. Reminder: Public Meeting on Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act 

(MMFLA) on Thursday, March 15, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. Superior Township Hall 

 

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None 

 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Washtenaw County Solid Waste - State-mandated amendment to the Solid Waste 

Management Plan - document can be accessed online at 

www.ewashtenaw.org/publicworks  

b. Township Land Use Planners Consultants- Revised Rate Schedule for 

Professional Services 

 

12. BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 

13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

Lynette Findley, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Superior Township, MI 48198  

Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:lynettefindley@superior-twp.org 

http://www.ewashtenaw.org/publicworks


CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 16, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 1 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The regular meeting of the Charter Township of Superior Board was called to order by the 

Supervisor Ken Schwartz at 7:00 p.m. on January 16, 2018 at the Superior Township Hall, 3040 

North Prospect, Superior Township, Michigan. 

 

2.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.  

 

3. ROLL CALL 
 

The members present were Nancy Caviston, Lynette Findley, Lisa Lewis, Brenda McKinney, 

Ken Schwartz and Alex Williams. 

Absent: Nancy Caviston and Brenda McKinney. 

 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

      

It was moved by Green, supported by Lewis, to adopt the agenda as presented. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

  

A. REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 18, 2017 

 

It was moved by Green, supported by Williams, to approve the minutes of the regular Board 

meeting of December 18, 2017. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

6.  CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

 

None 

7.   PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

  

 Former Superior Township fire fighter, Chris Wiggins, on behalf of the fire department, 

made a presentation on FEMA’s Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response 

(SAFER) Grant. The grant would pay for an additional fire fighter for each shift for a 

total of 3 additional fire fighters and would bring the count up from 3 to 4 fire fighters per 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 16, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 2 

 

shift. The grant would pay for 70% in the first year two years, and 30% in the third year 

towards additional fire personnel. This will result in quicker response times, increased 

safety for the staff on duty and the community as a whole, and reduced wear and tear on 

the township equipment. It could also increase the township’s Insurance Service Office 

(ISO) rating that could result in lowered insurance premiums. After the grants ends the 

township would be responsible for funding the additional fire personnel at 100%. 

 
 

8.    REPORTS 

 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

 

            Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following:  

 The Superior Land Conservancy has their annual meeting on February 10, 2018. 

 The Supervisor Schwartz, Clerk Findley and Treasurer McKinney met with DTE. 

They are relocating a powerline on Geddes Rd between Hickman and the roundabout. 

The powerline runs back through the woods. They will relocate the powerline to 

Geddes Rd. The relocation will take place in the summer and will affect two homes. 

The current location of the powerline has resulted in numerous power outages due to 

the line getting caught in the trees. 

 Supervisor Schwartz’ knee surgery has been moved up two weeks from February 12 

to January 29. He believes he will be able to make the February board meeting. Due 

to the change in the date of Supervisor Schwartz’ surgery he recommended that the 

meeting on Medical Cannabis be moved to March in order for him to attend. 
 

 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT, 

ORDINANCE OFFICER REPORT, PARKS COMMISSION MINUTES, 

SHERIFF’S REPORT 

 

It was moved by Green, supported by Lewis, that the Superior Township Board 

receive all reports.  

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

9.    COMMUNICATIONS 

None 

10.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 16, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 3 

 
11.   NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. RESOLUTION 2018-01, CONNECTING COMMUNITIES PROJECT AGREEMENT 
 

The following resolution was moved by Lewis, supported by Green: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE CONNECTING COMMUNITIES PROJECT 

AGREEMENT 
 

Resolution Number 2018-01 

 

JANUARY 16, 2018 

 

WHEREAS, Superior Township applied for a Connecting Communities grant in 

August 2016; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission awarded 

Superior Township Forty Six Thousand Seven Hundred and Fifty dollars and no cents, 

($46,750.00) for the following purposes: 

  
1. Planning and engineering for the Prospect Road trail segment;  

 

2. Planning and bidding for sidewalk extension in Dixboro on Plymouth-Ann Arbor 

Road;  

 

3. Planning, title examination, easement acquisition, and preliminary engineering for 

a trail on the south side of Plymouth-Ann Arbor Road from Cherry Hill Road to the 

former Lord Fox restaurant.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 

Trustees authorizes the Township Supervisor to execute the project agreement. 

 

Roll call:  

Ayes: Green, Williams, Lewis, Findley, Schwartz 

Nays: None  

Absent: Caviston, McKinney  

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 16, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 4 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 

resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on 

January 16, 2018 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, 

Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________             ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                          Date Certified 
 

B. RESOLUTION 2018-02, SUTTON RIDGE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

The following resolution was moved by Findley, supported by Williams: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING SUTTON RIDGE 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

Resolution Number 2018-02 

 

JANUARY 16, 2018 

 

WHEREAS, developer petitioned the Superior Township Board of Trustees to 

amend an area plan to approve an apartment development plan for the construction of 125 

ranch style units with attached garages on parcel number J-10-35-100-006, being 30.77 acres. 

 

 WHEREAS, the proposal has been subject to several public meetings and a public 

hearing; the proposal has been extensively reviewed by township consultants and officials.  

The final site plan dated 9/19/2016 was approved by the Superior Township Planning 

Commission. 

 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board of Trustees and the developer have 

reviewed the development agreement and find it to be a satisfactory statement of obligations 

and liabilities between the parties. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that in consideration of the mutual 

premises and covenants contained therein the Superior Township Board of Trustees hereby 

approves the development agreement for the Sutton Ridge Apartment development subject to 

minor changes being administratively approved by the township zoning and building official 

and the township supervisor. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 16, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 5 

 

Roll call:  

Ayes: Schwartz, Findley, Lewis, Williams, Green 

Nays: None  

Absent: Caviston, McKinney  

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 

resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on 

January 16, 2018 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, 

Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________             ______________________________ 

      Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                            Date Certified 

 

C. RESOLUTION 2018-03, POVERTY EXEMPTIONS FOR 2018 

 

The following resolution was moved by Green, supported by Findley: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 2018 POVERTY EXEMPTION 

GUIDELINES FOR THE TAX BOARD OF REVIEW 

 
Resolution Number: 2018-03 

JANUARY 16, 2018 

WHEREAS, the adoption of guidelines for poverty exemptions is to be set from 

time to time by the Township Board; and 

WHEREAS, the principal residence of persons, who the Supervisor/Assessor and 

Board of Review determines by reason of poverty to be unable to contribute to the public 

charge, is eligible for exemption in whole or in part from taxation under Public Act 390 of 

1994 (MCL 211.7u); and 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 16, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 6 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to PA 390 of 1994, the Charter Township of Superior, 

Washtenaw County adopts the following guidelines for the Board of Review to 

implement. The guidelines shall include but not be limited to the specific income and asset 

levels of the claimant and all persons residing in the household, including any property tax 

credit returns, filed in the current or immediately preceding year; 

To be eligible, a person shall do all the following on an annual basis: 

1) Be an owner of and occupy as a principal residence the property for 

which an exemption is requested. 

2) File a claim with the supervisor/assessor or Board of Review, accompanied 

by federal and state income tax returns for all persons residing in the 

principal residence, including any property tax credit returns filed in the 

immediately preceding year or in the current year or a signed State Tax 

Commission Form 4988, Poverty Exemption Affidavit. 

3) File a claim reporting that the combined assets of all persons do not exceed 

the current guidelines. Assets include but are not limited to, real estate other 

than the principal residence, personal property, motor vehicles, recreational 

vehicles and equipment, certificates of deposit, savings accounts, checking 

accounts, stocks, bonds, life insurance, retirement funds, etc. All assets not 

including the homestead shall not exceed $20,000. Expenses and extenuating 

financial circumstances that are temporarily beyond the control of the 

applicant will be taken into account. Based upon the assets and income listed 

on a poverty exemption application, the Board of Review may grant the 

applicant 0% to 100% exemption. An applicant could meet the income 

guidelines but not the asset guidelines. 

4) Produce a valid driver’s license or other form of identification if requested. 

5) Produce, if requested, a deed, land contract, or other evidence of ownership of 

the property for which an exemption is requested. 

6) Meet the federal poverty income guidelines as defined and determined annually 

by the United States Department of Health and Human Services or alternative 

guidelines adopted by the governing body providing the alternative guidelines 

do not provide eligibility requirements less than the federal guidelines. 

7) The application for an exemption shall be filed after January 1, but one day 

prior to the last day of the December Board of Review. The filing of this 

claim constitutes an appearance before the Board of Review for the purpose 

of preserving the right of appeal to the Michigan Tax Tribunal. 

The following are the federal poverty income guidelines which are updated annually by 

the United States Department of Health and Human Services. The annual allowable 

income includes income for all persons residing in the principal residence. The Superior 

Township annual allowable income is also included for all persons residing in the principal 

residence as revised 1/16/18. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 16, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 7 

 

Federal Poverty Guidelines for 2017 Assessments 

           Number of Persons Residing     Federal Poverty Guidelines         Superior Township 

             in the Principal Residence         Annual allowable income Annual allowable income 

 

1 Person $12,060 $22,000 

2 Persons $16,240 $27,000 

3 Persons $20,420 $32,000 

4 Persons $24,600 $37,000 

5 Persons $28,780 $42,000 

6 Persons $32,960 $47,000 

7 Persons $37,140 $52,000 

8 Persons $41,320 $57,000 

For each additional person $4,180 per person $5,000 

 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the supervisor/assessor and 

Board of Review shall follow the above stated policy and federal guidelines in granting 

or denying an exemption, unless the Board of Review determines there are substantial 

and compelling reasons why there should be a deviation from the policy and federal 

guidelines and these reasons are communicated in writing to the claimant. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, 

Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct 

copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board 

held on January 16, 2018 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to 

Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________             ______________________________ 

      Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                    Date Certified 

 

 

12. BILLS for PAYMENT and RECORD of DISBURSEMENTS  

 

It was moved by Green, supported by Lewis, to receive bills for payment and record of 

disbursements in the amount of $931,475.83. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 16, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 8 

 

13. PLEAS and PETITIONS  

             

Alex Williams and Lynette Findley will be absent for the February board meeting. 

 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

 

It was moved by Green, supported by Lewis, that the meeting be adjourned. The meeting 

adjourned at 7:58 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Lynette Findley, Clerk        Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENTPrinted: 02/01/2018

MONTH-END REPORT
Jan 2018

Number of PermitsCategory Estimated Cost Permit Fee

Com/Multi-Family Other Building $0.00 $195.00 1

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $0.00 $490.00 1

Com-Other Non-Building $0.00 $150.00 1

Electrical Permits $0.00 $5,945.00 14

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $7,596.30 35

Plumbing $0.00 $3,494.00 19

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $0.00 $506.00 2

Res-Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $1,200.00 8

Res-New Building $417,376.00 $2,812.00 2

Res-Other Building $0.00 $200.00 2

Res-Renovations $0.00 $358.00 1

Totals $22,946.30 86$417,376.00







 

 

MEMO 
 

To:  Ken Schwartz, Lynette Findley, Brenda McKinney 

CC:  Paula Jefferson 

From:  Vic Chevrette, Fire Chief 

Date:  2/14/2018 

Re:  Fire Chief Activity Report January 2018 

The following is the January 2018 activity report for the Fire Chief. 
Fire Suppression Plan Reviews: 3 

Fire Suppression Inspections:  0 

Fire Protection Inspections:  0 

Building Plan Review:  2 

Pre-construction meeting:  1 

Inspections:  0 

Fire Alarm Plan Review:  1 

Fire Alarm Test:  1 

Fire Investigations:  1 

Fire Code Enforcement:  0 

Burn Permits issued:  1 

Meetings Attended:    Washtenaw Area Mutual Aid Fire Chiefs, Officers Meeting, Washtenaw 

County Hazmat Authority Board. 

Training:     Huron Valley code Officials, Michigan Fire Inspectors, Southeast Michigan Fire 

Inspectors, MDEQ SARA Title III/Tier II reporting. 

Other:  Three civilian injuries for cold exposure from structure fire.  One Firefighter injury (slip & 

fall) no time lost.  One mutual aid response to Pittsfield Twp at 3802 Trade Center Dr. assist with 

Hazmat for illegal drug manufacturing lab. 

Respectfully Submitted 

Victor G. Chevrette, Fire Chief 























 

Superior Township Monthly Report  

January/ February 2018  

 
Resident Debris/ Complaints: 

8716 Nottingham - Cabinet on Extension - (Tagged for Removal) 

1863 Telford Ct. - Washer on Extension - (Tagged for Removal) 

8596 Buckingham - Mattress on Extension - (Tagged for Removal) 

1036 Stamford - Wood pieces on Extension - (Tagged for Removal) 

7897 Geddes - Mattress on Extension - (Tagged for Removal) 

1931 Andover - Sofa & Mattress on Extension - (Tagged for Removal) 

9270 Abbey Ln. - Debris on Extension - (Tagged for Removal) 

1556 Wiard Rd. - Refuse on Extension - (Tagged for Removal) 

8372, 8336, 8282 Barrington - Leaves frozen to ground - (Complaint) 

1725 Prospect - Loveseat on Extension - (Letter Sent to Owner) 

8568 Barrington Dr. - Boxes on Extension - (Tagged for Removal) 

1947 Savannah - Carpet on Extension - (Tagged for Removal) 

8394 Glendale - Cardboard on Extension - (Tagged for Removal) 

8558 Buckingham - Refuse on Extension - (Tagged for Removal) 

1899 Norfolk- Furniture on Extension - (Tagged for Removal) 

 

Vehicle Complaints: 

8315 Berkshire - Vehicle on flat - (Tagged)  

1504 Harvest Ln. - Vehicle parked on lawn - (Tagged)   

1590 Dawn - Vehicle parked on lawn - (Tagged)  

 

Dog Complaints: 

8569 Barrington Dr. - Dog poop not cleaned up - (Owner notified)  

6729 Cherry Hill - Dogs busting bags - (Has been cleaned up) 

8741 Barrington Dr. - Dogs barking late at night - (Owner notified) 

 

Illegal Dumpings:  

Gotfredson & Cherry Hill - Chair Dumped on Road 

Napier & Cherry Hill - Mattress Dumped on Road 
 



Superior Township Parks and Recreation Commission 

ADOPTED Minutes of Regular Meeting 

December 18, 2017 

 

 

 

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:20 pm by Marion Morris. 
 
Sandi Lopez took the roll call:  Present were:  Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Terry Lee Lansing, Sandi 
Lopez, Marion Morris, Paula Jefferson, Juan Bradford, Patrick Pigott, and Alex Williams.  
Bernedia Wood and Martha Kern-Boprie were absent.  However a quorum was present so 
the meeting was held. 
 
The Agenda was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, seconded by Terry Lee Lansing, and approved 
unanimously. 
 
The minutes of the November meeting were moved by Sandi Lopez, seconded by Nahid 
Sanii-Yahyai, and approved as amended.  The amendment was a correction in VI to remove 
the word “northern” in line one of Ellen Kurath’s comments. 
 
There were no citizens present, hence, no citizen participation. 
 
Reports: 
 
Marion Morris:  she will be on the Library Committee which meets on Wednesdays at 9 AM. 
 
Juan Bradford:  The County Parks wants the Superior location for summer activity to be 
available from 9:00 AM until 5:00 PM.  They are looking for more partners to fill the full day.  
See his written report for more details. 
 
Alex Williams:  there has not been a township meeting since our last meeting, hence no 
report, also no report from a Board Representative. 
 
No report from the Park Steward. 
 
Safety report had no incidents. 
 
Communications were received following a motion by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and a second by 
Terry Lee Lansing. 
 
There was no old business. 
 
New Business:   
Election of Officers for 2018: 
 



Marion Morris nominated Martha Kern Boprie as secretary, seconded by Terry Lee Lansing.  
Accepted unanimously. 
 
Sandi Lopez nominated Paula Jefferson as Vice Chair, seconded by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai.  
Accepted unanimously. 
 
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai nominated Marion Morris as chair, Terry Lee Lansing supported and 
nomination accepted unanimously. 
 
Meeting Schedule: Moved by Sandi Lopez, seconded by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai.  Accepted 
unanimously.  Board meeting attendee selection was postponed until next meeting, except 
for January meeting, which will be attended by Paula Jefferson. 
 
Discussion of Movie Night Event:  It will be held at Oakbrook Park, people will bring their own 
chairs and/or blankets.  The Sheriff’s Office will split the cost with Parks.  Some discussion of 
possibility of games to be held before the movie starts.  Preliminary date scheduled for 
August 11, 2018. 
 
Bills for payment in the amount of $28,037.60 were moved by Marion Morris, seconded by 
Sandi Lopez and unanimously approved. 
 
The Financial Statement was approved with a motion by Sandi Lopez, and a second by Terry 
Lee Lansing. 
 
Juan Bradford informed the commissioners that the Boardwalk at Cherry Hill is just about 
done.  It will be completed the week of December 26, 2018.  The trail between Norfolk and 
Oakbrook Parks is completely cleared. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 with a motion by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, and a second by 
Paula Jefferson 
 
 
   

 



 
 
 
 
 

 

 2201 Hogback Road  Ann Arbor, Michigan  48105-9732  OFFICE  (734) 971-8400  FAX  (734) 973-4624  EMAIL  sheriff@ewashtenaw.org 

JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK 

 SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF 

                Public Safety –Quality Service – Strong Communities 
 

 
 

February 4th, 2018 
 
TO:     Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 
 
FR:     Keith Flores, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) 
 
TH:       Marlene Radzik, Commander 
 
RE:     Superior January 2018 Police Services Monthly Report 
 
In January of 2018 there were 778 calls for service in Superior Township, compared to 717 in 
January 2017 (including traffic stops). 
 
For the month of January 2018, deputies initiated 267 traffic stops and issued 83 citations 
compared to 157 traffic stops and 46 citations in January 2017. 
 
Information on significant events this month includes: 
 

 January 1st 9100blk of MacArthur, Aggravated Assault, Deputy Richardson 18-22 

 January 1st 1800blk of Knollwood, Larceny of a gun, Deputy Losey 18-87 

 January 3rd Address, Aggravated Assault, Deputy Campbell 18-605 

 January 8th 8800blk of MacArthur, Aggravated Assault, Deputy Campbell 18-1813 

 January 9th 1700blk of Dover, Aggravated Assault, Deputy Houk 18-2008 

 January 10th 8400blk of Berksire, Identity theft, Deputy Mcgrady 18-2287 

 January 10th 8600blk of MacArthur, Aggravated assault, Deputy Woollams 18-2311 

 January 12th 8800blk of MacArthur, Home invasion, Deputy Hankamp 

 January 13th 9100blk of MacArthur, MDOP, Deputy Woollams 18-3126 

 January 14th 1100blk of Clark, Drunk driving, Deputy Farmer 18-3263 

 January 15th 2700blk of Prospect, Burglary, Deputy Hankamp 18-3354 

 January 15th 1500blk of Ridge, Aggravated assault, Deputy Hankamp 18-3541 

 January 17th 9800blk of High Meadow, Fraud, Deputy Houk 18-4044 

 January 19th 2900blk of Gale, Unemployment fraud, Deputy Gontarski 18-4549 

 January 19th 3200blk of Cherry Hill, LFA, Deputy Mercure 18-4633 

 January 20th 9000blk of MacArthur, Distribution of marijuana, Deputy Woollams  
18-4954 

 January 22nd 2000blk of Hunters Creek, Larceny of mail, Deputy Ross 18-5338 

 January 22nd 8900blk of MacArthur, Attempt Murder, Deputy Farmer 18-5443 

 January 24th 10000blk of Joy, Identity Theft, Deputy Mcgrady 18-5996 
 



 

Significant events cont.: 
 

 January 25th 1900blk of Knollwood Bend, Stolen vehicle, Deputy Mercure 18-6145 

 January 26th 1800blk of Ashley, Aggravated Domestic w/ gun, Deputy Mcgrady 18-6571 

 January 28th Clark and Prospect, Misdemeanor warrant arrest, Deputy Reich 18-6997 

 January 28th 3200blk of Prospect, Larceny from building, Deputy Ross 18-7078 

 January 28th 1500blk of Ridge, Home invasion, Deputy Farmer 18-7157 

 January 29th 5300blk of E. Huron, Attempt suicide, Deputy Farmer 18-7420 

 January 31st 1300blk of Stamford, Home invasion, Deputy Mcgrady 18-7921 
 

 
MDOP is a malicious destruction of property 
LFA is a larceny from auto 

 
 



Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 2 for a total of  65 minutes

Total Property Check: 5 for a total of  120 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 101 for a total of  3365 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 5 for a total of  160 minutes

Total SM: 8 for a total of  190 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 2 for a total of  60 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 23 for a total of  310 minutes

Total # of Activities: 146 for a total of  4270 minutes

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 
2 - MacArthur Blvd:

146 for a total of  4270 minutes  ( 71 hours 10 minutes)

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

02/06/2018

9:23 AM

Date Range:
Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - MacArthur Blvd

1/1/2018 - 1/31/2018

2/6/2018 9:23:41 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1



Deputy Log Total Property Check: 3 for a total of  45 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 22 for a total of  795 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of  20 minutes

Total Service Request: 1 for a total of  40 minutes

Total # of Activities: 27 for a total of  900 minutes

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 
1 - Oakbrook Park:

27 for a total of  900 minutes  ( 15 hours 0 minutes)

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

02/06/2018

9:22 AM

Date Range:
Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park

1/1/2018 - 1/31/2018

2/6/2018 9:22:42 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1



CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log Total Administrative Duty: 3 for a total of  280 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 7 for a total of  435 minutes

Total Service Request: 4 for a total of  195 minutes

Total # of Activities: 14 for a total of  910 minutes

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 363 for a total of  9495 minutes

Total Briefing: 142 for a total of  2955 minutes

Total Court (Regular Time): 6 for a total of  700 minutes

Total Court (Overtime): 4 for a total of  540 minutes

Total Community Relations: 19 for a total of  330 minutes

Total Court Off-Duty: 1 for a total of  210 minutes

Total Deputy Join Shift: 30 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Deputy Left Shift: 31 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Follow Up: 117 for a total of  6920 minutes

Total Out of Service: 25 for a total of  105 minutes

Total Property Check: 148 for a total of  2860 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 513 for a total of  14600 minutes

Total Special Detail: 25 for a total of  1010 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 145 for a total of  3755 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 16 for a total of  435 minutes

Total SM: 78 for a total of  1970 minutes

Total Service Request: 307 for a total of  16228 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 45 for a total of  2332 minutes

Total Training: 9 for a total of  535 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 242 for a total of  3510 minutes

Total Other: 4 for a total of  135 minutes

Total # of Activities: 2270 for a total of  68625 minutes

Detective Log Total Follow Up: 20 for a total of  5170 minutes

Total # of Activities: 20 for a total of  5170 minutes

General Fund Patrol Total Briefing: 1 for a total of  25 minutes

Total Out of Service: 1 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 5 for a total of  105 minutes

Total Service Request: 1 for a total of  120 minutes

Total # of Activities: 8 for a total of  250 minutes

Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Administrative Duty: 3 for a total of  60 minutes

Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of  120 minutes

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

02/06/2018

9:21 AM

Date Range:
Area: Superior Twp.

1/1/2018 - 1/31/2018

2/6/2018 9:21:42 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 2



Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Proactive Patrol: 4 for a total of  75 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 1 for a total of  15 minutes

Total # of Activities: 9 for a total of  270 minutes

Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: 69 for a total of  3560 minutes

Total Briefing: 20 for a total of  325 minutes

Total Community Relations: 2 for a total of  25 minutes

Total Follow Up: 2 for a total of  180 minutes

Total Out of Service: 9 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 28 for a total of  495 minutes

Total Service Request: 2 for a total of  50 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 14 for a total of  1305 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 1 for a total of  10 minutes

Total # of Activities: 147 for a total of  5950 minutes

Total Superior Twp.: 2468 for a total of  81175 minutes  ( 1352 hours 55 minutes)

2/6/2018 9:21:42 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 2 of 2



AGENCY INCIDENT NO. STREET NAME TYPE OF CALL REPORT DATE

WCSO 180004760 1403 STAMFORD RD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180120

AGENCY INCIDENT NO. STREET NAME TYPE OF CALL REPORT DATE

WCSO 180000425 3540 DIXBORO LN, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Open 20180103

WCSO 180004227 1154 STAMFORD RD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic 20180118

WCSO 180002989 1957 WHITE OAK LN, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic 20180113

WCSO 180000569 1865 N KENWYCK DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic 20180103

WCSO 180000550 1865 N KENWYCK DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic 20180103

Superior Twp - Burglary Alarms

Superior Twp - Open Alarms

Superior Twp - Panic Alarms



672712 966 ADKINS JR, PAUL Date/Time: 1/1/2018 12:35 AM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 9130 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: POSS DV IN PROGRESS---FAMILY TROUBLE ADVISED Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

672685 1781 CORRIE, PAUL Date/Time: 1/1/2018 1:55 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9130 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST SMITH/RICHARDSON W/FA/DV, PER SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

672796 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN Date/Time: 1/2/2018 1:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9218 MAC ARTHUR Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS WITH A HOME INVASION/DV
SGT MAHALICK

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

672798 797 KITTLE, BRIAN Date/Time: 1/2/2018 1:30 AM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 9218 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: Secure, cleared to assist by Sgt. Mahalick Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

672945 966 ADKINS JR, PAUL Date/Time: 1/3/2018 12:55 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1515 RIDGE Minutes: 90 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST TO SUPERIOR UNITS PER SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: Superior Twp.

672947 1781 CORRIE, PAUL Date/Time: 1/3/2018 1:05 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1515 RIDGE Minutes: 120 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR TWP UNITS WITH SEARCH FOR 911 CALLER ASKING 
FOR HELP, POSSIBLY IN WOODS NEAR WESTRIDGE.  PER SGT 
MAHALICK.

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

672947 1781 CORRIE, PAUL Date/Time: 1/3/2018 6:15 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9142 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST HANKAMP W/DV, CANCELLED PRIOR TO ARRIVAL.  PER SGT 
MAHALICK.

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

673227 1137 RISHA, MATTHEW Date/Time: 1/4/2018 4:45 PM Type: Service Requests       

Location: MCULEY DRIVE/HRD Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Salem Twp

Comments: Disp: UTL-GOA Sgt. Campbell approved Assist Into: Superior Twp.

674100 1715 WEBB, BRIAN Date/Time: 1/10/2018 6:05 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8634 MACARTHUR Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST DEPUTIES CALLING FOR ASSISTANCE OK SGT CAMPBELL Assist Into: Superior Twp.

674068 2171 BEEVER, JESSE Date/Time: 1/10/2018 6:05 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8634 MACARTHUR Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST WITH COMBATIVE J3 - Assist Into: Superior Twp.

674070 981 WIESE, DEREK Date/Time: 1/10/2018 6:10 PM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 8634 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

2/6/2018 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 1 of 3

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
02/06/2018

1/1/2018 - 1/31/2018

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



Comments: DISPO: UNITS REQUESTING BACKUP (SGT PENNINGTON) Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

674056 2008 DYER, ALYSHIA Date/Time: 1/10/2018 6:15 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8634 MACARTHUR AND O Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: per sgt pennington approval deputies fighting with 1 , r and o Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

674489 1781 CORRIE, PAUL Date/Time: 1/13/2018 4:50 AM Type: Self-Initiated Activity

Location: ST JOES Minutes: 70 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ARREST FOR DISORDERLY/TRESPASSING THAT OCCURRED IN OUR 
PRESENCE, PER SGT MAHALICK.

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

674619 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN Date/Time: 1/14/2018 9:10 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9022 MAC ARTHUR Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: 6 WEEK OLD BABY NOT BREATHING
ASSIST CAMPBELL
SGT CAMPBELL

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

674667 2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT Date/Time: 1/14/2018 7:05 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1515 RIDGE (236) Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSISTED HOUK / APPROVED BY PENNINGTON Assist Into: Superior Twp.

674709 1781 CORRIE, PAUL Date/Time: 1/15/2018 5:05 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 2791 PROSPECT RD Minutes: 100 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST HANKAMP W/B&E, K9 TRACK, PER SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: Superior Twp.

675670 2071 BYNUM, L'SHANE Date/Time: 1/21/2018 5:40 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9010 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 95 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST DEPS W/ WARRANT ARREST PER SGT. GIESKE; ALL WAS 
SECURE

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

675752 793 GONTARSKI, JEFFREY Date/Time: 1/21/2018 5:40 PM Type: Special Detail         

Location: Minutes: 80 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST TO MACARTHUR BVD FOR SW PER GIESKE Assist Into: Superior Twp.

675758 2284 TURPIN, KAITLIN Date/Time: 1/21/2018 5:55 PM Type: Special Detail         

Location: Minutes: 75 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: SEARCH WARRANT AT 9010 MACARTHUR; ASSIST BLVD CAR Assist Into: Superior Twp.

675949 2097 WARD, BRIAN Date/Time: 1/22/2018 10:00 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8942 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 140 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: SHOTS FIRED/ TECH CRIME SCENE PER 623 Assist Into: Superior Twp.

675902 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD Date/Time: 1/22/2018 10:05 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8940 MACARTHUR Minutes: 115 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSISTED SUPERIOR UNITS / APPROVED SGT GIESKE Assist Into: Superior Twp.

675905 2171 BEEVER, JESSE Date/Time: 1/22/2018 10:05 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8940 MACARTHUR Minutes: 65 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

2/6/2018 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 2 of 3

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
02/06/2018

1/1/2018 - 1/31/2018

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



Salem Twp 1 trip totaling 25 minutes

Ypsilanti Twp 27 trips totaling 1515 minutes

Total: 28 trips totaling 1540 minutes

Total Minutes: ( 25  hours    40  minutes ) 1,540

Comments: ASSIST SUT IN SHOOTING APPROVED BY GIESKE Assist Into: Superior Twp.

675915 981 WIESE, DEREK Date/Time: 1/22/2018 10:05 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8940 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 60 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISPO: ASSIST UNITS Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

676555 1355 LARKIN, ERIN Date/Time: 1/26/2018 4:15 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1818 ASHLEY Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISP:
ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS, PER SGT. CAMPBELL. 

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

677375 2284 TURPIN, KAITLIN Date/Time: 1/31/2018 7:55 PM Type: Administrative Duty    

Location: Minutes: 5 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: RE-ASSIGNED PER SGT HUNT Assist Into: Superior Twp.

677375 2284 TURPIN, KAITLIN Date/Time: 1/31/2018 8:00 PM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 1377 STAMFORD Minutes: 120 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: REPORT TAKEN Assist Into: Superior Twp.

677375 2284 TURPIN, KAITLIN Date/Time: 1/31/2018 10:00 PM Type: Administrative Duty    

Location: Minutes: 110 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: STATION 6; REPORT WRITING Assist Into: Superior Twp.

677375 2284 TURPIN, KAITLIN Date/Time: 1/31/2018 11:50 PM Type: Administrative Duty    

Location: Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: REFUEL VEHICLE; OUT OF SERVICE Assist Into: Superior Twp.

2/6/2018 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 3 of 3

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
02/06/2018

1/1/2018 - 1/31/2018

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity 
Log

Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 673089 Date: 1/4/2018 2:10 AM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 673250 Date: 1/4/2018 9:40 PM Location: MACARTHUR/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 673406 Date: 1/5/2018 11:38 PM Location: 9014 MACARTHUR BLVD Ticket #: N Deputy: TOTH, GRANT

Log ID: 673417 Date: 1/5/2018 10:35 PM Location: STAMFORD/WIARD Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 673583 Date: 1/7/2018 6:04 PM Location: MACARTHUR / HARRIS Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 673583 Date: 1/7/2018 2:03 PM Location: MACARTHUR BLVD 9032 Ticket #: 17WD00086 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: MISD    EXPIRED LICENSE

Log ID: 673583 Date: 1/7/2018 5:58 PM Location: DAWN / PANAMA Ticket #: 18WD00088 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC Citation 2: C/I    SPEED

Log ID: 673874 Date: 1/9/2018 4:55 PM Location: WIARD / STAMFORD Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 673874 Date: 1/9/2018 5:01 PM Location: DAWN / STAMFORD Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 674203 Date: 1/11/2018 4:49 PM Location: STAMFORD/ STEPHENS Ticket #: 18WD00169 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Citation 1: C/I    NO PROOF OF INSURANCE

Log ID: 674901 Date: 1/16/2018 1:10 PM Location: STAMFORD / STEPHENS Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 675081 Date: 1/17/2018 3:11 PM Location: DAWN / PANAMA 
(STOPPED CLARK / 
PAGEANT

Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 675081 Date: 1/17/2018 3:03 PM Location: STAMFORD / DAWN Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 675593 Date: 1/20/2018 10:38 AM Location: MACARTHUR / STAMFORD Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 675593 Date: 1/20/2018 10:34 AM Location: STAMFORD / MACARTHUR Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 675593 Date: 1/20/2018 10:27 AM Location: MACARTHUR / HARRIS Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 675593 Date: 1/20/2018 9:46 AM Location: MACARTHUR / DANBURRY Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 675661 Date: 1/21/2018 1:43 AM Location: STEPHENS/ STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Area: 142 AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - 
MacArthur Blvd

Date 
Range:

1/1/2018 - 1/31/2018

2/6/2018 9:26:24 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 1 of 2



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 675737 Date: 1/21/2018 3:06 PM Location: PANAMA / DAWN Ticket #: 18WD00470 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    FAIL TO SIGNAL Citation 2: MISD    NO VAILD LICENSE ON 
PERSON

Log ID: 675737 Date: 1/21/2018 3:28 PM Location: PANAMA / DAWN Ticket #: 18WD00474 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC Citation3: MISD    EXPIRED LICENSE

Log ID: 675737 Date: 1/21/2018 3:43 PM Location: DAWN / STAMFORD Ticket #: 18WD00476 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC

Log ID: 676619 Date: 1/26/2018 10:59 PM Location: STAMFORD/ STEPHENS Ticket #: 18WD00710 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Citation 1: MISD    EXPIRED OPS

Log ID: 676732 Date: 1/28/2018 1:47 AM Location: MACARTHUR BLVD / 
HARRIS

Ticket #: Deputy: TOTH, GRANT

Total Citations Issued: 13

Total Citation 1s: 7

Total Citation 2s: 5

Total Citation 3s: 1

Tickets Not Issued: 15

Total Traffic Stops: 23

Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 0

2/6/2018 9:26:24 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 2 of 2



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity 
Log

Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 655805 Date: 1/8/2018 2:17 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 655805 Date: 1/8/2018 9:15 AM Location: GEDDES / GALE Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 672923 Date: 1/2/2018 8:36 PM Location: VREELAND/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 672923 Date: 1/2/2018 11:04 PM Location: CLARK/MCAULEY Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 672923 Date: 1/2/2018 11:03 PM Location: CLARK/HOGBACK Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 672923 Date: 1/2/2018 9:21 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 673023 Date: 1/3/2018 1:27 PM Location: PROSPECT & CHERRY 
HILL

Ticket #: 18WD00019 Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Citation 1: C/I    Other: no proof of ins Citation 2: C/I    Violation of posted speed limit

Log ID: 673058 Date: 1/3/2018 8:24 PM Location: GEDDES & SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 673076 Date: 1/3/2018 5:01 PM Location: PROSPECT/ GEDDES Ticket #: 18WD23 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: MISD    NO OPS Citation 2: C/I    EXPIRED PLATE

Log ID: 673089 Date: 1/4/2018 12:09 AM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 673158 Date: 1/4/2018 10:08 AM Location: GEDDES/RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673158 Date: 1/4/2018 1:29 PM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673158 Date: 1/4/2018 12:26 PM Location: PROSPECT/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673281 Date: 1/5/2018 12:41 AM Location: CLARK/HEWITT Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 673305 Date: 1/5/2018 11:25 AM Location: JOY/TOWER Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673319 Date: 1/5/2018 10:45 AM Location: GEDDES GAIL Ticket #: DIGI Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Citation 1: C/I    impeeding

Log ID: 673319 Date: 1/5/2018 11:03 AM Location: GEDDES GALE Ticket #: DIGI Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Citation 1: C/I    impeeding

Log ID: 673447 Date: 1/6/2018 2:07 PM Location: PROSPECT/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673447 Date: 1/6/2018 11:01 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Area: 16 Superior Twp.

Date 
Range:

1/1/2018 - 1/31/2018

2/6/2018 9:25:50 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 1 of 12



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 673504 Date: 1/6/2018 9:56 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 18WD00076 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDING

Log ID: 673504 Date: 1/6/2018 10:34 PM Location: CLARK/RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 673504 Date: 1/6/2018 11:06 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 673504 Date: 1/6/2018 11:35 PM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 673504 Date: 1/6/2018 11:51 PM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 673515 Date: 1/6/2018 10:29 PM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 673515 Date: 1/6/2018 10:21 PM Location: BROOKSIDE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 673515 Date: 1/6/2018 9:50 PM Location: DIXBORO/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 673569 Date: 1/7/2018 9:52 AM Location: CLARK/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673569 Date: 1/7/2018 12:02 PM Location: WILTSHIRE/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673571 Date: 1/7/2018 3:31 PM Location: PROSPECT & BERKSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 673571 Date: 1/7/2018 1:53 PM Location: MACARTHUR & STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 673598 Date: 1/8/2018 12:27 AM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 673598 Date: 1/8/2018 12:21 AM Location: OLD FORD/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 673598 Date: 1/8/2018 12:11 AM Location: PROSPECT/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 673603 Date: 1/7/2018 7:23 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 18WD00093 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    impeding

Log ID: 673603 Date: 1/7/2018 7:42 PM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 673631 Date: 1/7/2018 8:23 PM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 673637 Date: 1/7/2018 11:22 PM Location: PROSPECT RD/GEDDES 
RD

Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 673637 Date: 1/7/2018 11:54 PM Location: CLARK RD/CLARK DR Ticket #: 18WD00095 Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Citation 1: MISD    Expired license

Log ID: 673673 Date: 1/8/2018 12:36 PM Location: GEDDES/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673673 Date: 1/8/2018 1:51 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673673 Date: 1/8/2018 1:52 PM Location: STAMFORD/WILTSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673725 Date: 1/8/2018 7:14 PM Location: DAWN / PANAMA Ticket #: 18WD00114 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC Citation 2: C/I    SPEED

2/6/2018 9:25:50 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 2 of 12



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 673725 Date: 1/8/2018 5:56 PM Location: CLARK / DAWN Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 673758 Date: 1/8/2018 11:17 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 673768 Date: 1/8/2018 9:54 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 673768 Date: 1/8/2018 9:41 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 673798 Date: 1/9/2018 6:08 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 673829 Date: 1/9/2018 9:01 AM Location: RIDGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673829 Date: 1/9/2018 10:26 AM Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673829 Date: 1/9/2018 2:59 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673840 Date: 1/9/2018 2:54 PM Location: GEDDES / GALE Ticket #: 18WD00129 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    BRAKE LAMPS

Log ID: 673840 Date: 1/9/2018 2:28 PM Location: GEDDES / GALE Ticket #: 18WD00126 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    EXPIRED REGISTRATION

Log ID: 673920 Date: 1/9/2018 9:11 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: 18WD00131 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    Other: Impeded Traffic

Log ID: 673920 Date: 1/9/2018 10:06 PM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 673920 Date: 1/9/2018 9:56 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 673965 Date: 1/10/2018 1:31 AM Location: DEVON/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 673965 Date: 1/10/2018 1:22 AM Location: CLARK/LEFORGE Ticket #: 18WD00134 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    CHILD RESTRAINT

Log ID: 673993 Date: 1/10/2018 3:03 PM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673993 Date: 1/10/2018 1:31 PM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673993 Date: 1/10/2018 12:03 PM Location: GEDDES/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 673999 Date: 1/10/2018 3:35 PM Location: CLARK& LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 673999 Date: 1/10/2018 11:57 AM Location: CLARK & PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 674096 Date: 1/10/2018 11:16 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 18WD151 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED

Log ID: 674113 Date: 1/11/2018 12:32 AM Location: DAWN/CLARK Ticket #: 154 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Citation 1: MISD    IMPROPER PLATE

Log ID: 674124 Date: 1/11/2018 5:35 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

2/6/2018 9:25:50 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 3 of 12



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 674152 Date: 1/11/2018 9:36 AM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 674154 Date: 1/11/2018 10:09 AM Location: RUE DEVILLE & CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 674154 Date: 1/11/2018 10:24 AM Location: MACARTHUR & STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 674339 Date: 1/12/2018 2:18 AM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 674457 Date: 1/12/2018 11:32 PM Location: MACARTHUR/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 674459 Date: 1/12/2018 8:51 PM Location: GEDDES/ LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 674516 Date: 1/13/2018 10:05 AM Location: RIDGE/MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 674546 Date: 1/13/2018 1:07 PM Location: GEDDES / SUPERIOR Ticket #: WD1800197 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC

Log ID: 674608 Date: 1/14/2018 6:44 AM Location: GEDDES & GALE Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 674624 Date: 1/14/2018 9:23 AM Location: CLARK/DEVON Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 674649 Date: 1/14/2018 5:26 PM Location: FORD /PROSPECT Ticket #: 18WD00217 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC

Log ID: 674681 Date: 1/15/2018 12:56 AM Location: CLARK/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 674681 Date: 1/15/2018 12:47 AM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 674681 Date: 1/15/2018 12:23 AM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 674681 Date: 1/15/2018 2:36 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 674707 Date: 1/15/2018 1:59 AM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 674769 Date: 1/15/2018 10:00 PM Location: GEDDES /SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 674863 Date: 1/16/2018 9:05 AM Location: BERRY/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 674863 Date: 1/16/2018 2:58 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 674863 Date: 1/16/2018 11:55 AM Location: WILTSHIRE/BERKSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 674901 Date: 1/16/2018 4:16 PM Location: PROSPECT / FORD Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 674939 Date: 1/16/2018 11:53 PM Location: DIXBORO/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: 18WD Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Citation 1: C/I    Other: impede Citation 2: C/I    Violation of posted speed limit

Log ID: 674998 Date: 1/17/2018 11:14 AM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 18WD00280 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 674998 Date: 1/17/2018 11:53 AM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 18WD00284 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

2/6/2018 9:25:50 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 4 of 12



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 674998 Date: 1/17/2018 11:01 AM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 675012 Date: 1/17/2018 1:47 PM Location: GEDDES & VALLEYVIEW Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 675020 Date: 1/17/2018 11:26 AM Location: BARRINGTON/ARDMOOR Ticket #: 18WD00282 Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Citation 1: C/I    Other: parking

Log ID: 675020 Date: 1/17/2018 11:04 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 675167 Date: 1/17/2018 5:32 PM Location: HRD/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 675167 Date: 1/17/2018 5:41 PM Location: LAUREL 
GARDENS/DIXBORO

Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 675172 Date: 1/17/2018 10:59 PM Location: HRD/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 675198 Date: 1/18/2018 12:29 AM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 675223 Date: 1/18/2018 6:56 AM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 18WD00325 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    INSUR

Log ID: 675245 Date: 1/18/2018 10:20 AM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 18WD00330 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 675245 Date: 1/18/2018 3:44 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 18WD00345 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 675245 Date: 1/18/2018 3:22 PM Location: GEDDES/ HICKMAN Ticket #: 18WD00344 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 675245 Date: 1/18/2018 11:12 AM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 18WD00332 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 675278 Date: 1/18/2018 11:21 AM Location: HRD & HEWITT Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 675278 Date: 1/18/2018 2:13 PM Location: GEDDES & DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 675278 Date: 1/18/2018 1:45 PM Location: GEDDES & DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 675358 Date: 1/18/2018 8:56 PM Location: DIXBORO/ARROWHEAD Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 675358 Date: 1/18/2018 5:03 PM Location: FORD/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 675358 Date: 1/18/2018 5:30 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 18WD349 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED

Log ID: 675358 Date: 1/18/2018 5:38 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 675358 Date: 1/18/2018 5:57 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

2/6/2018 9:25:50 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 5 of 12



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 675358 Date: 1/18/2018 8:49 PM Location: DIXBORO/CHURCH Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 675358 Date: 1/19/2018 12:49 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 675358 Date: 1/18/2018 10:09 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/WHITEHALL Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 675358 Date: 1/18/2018 10:20 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/WHITEHALL Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 675358 Date: 1/18/2018 10:43 PM Location: DIXBORO/CHURCH Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 675358 Date: 1/18/2018 10:51 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 675358 Date: 1/18/2018 11:43 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 675358 Date: 1/18/2018 9:29 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: 360 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    speed Citation 2: C/I    insurance

Log ID: 675452 Date: 1/19/2018 12:08 PM Location: FORD & FRANS LAKE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 675452 Date: 1/19/2018 2:11 PM Location: SUPERIOR & HRD Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 675452 Date: 1/19/2018 2:41 PM Location: MACARTHUR & HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 675454 Date: 1/19/2018 1:02 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 18WD00375 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: MISD    EXP OPS

Log ID: 675454 Date: 1/19/2018 1:39 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 18WD00379 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 675454 Date: 1/19/2018 11:19 AM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 18WD00369 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDE

Log ID: 675454 Date: 1/19/2018 3:05 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 675454 Date: 1/19/2018 3:19 PM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 675528 Date: 1/19/2018 8:51 PM Location: GEDDES/ VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 675528 Date: 1/19/2018 9:39 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 675528 Date: 1/19/2018 9:00 PM Location: GEDDES/ SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 675581 Date: 1/20/2018 7:14 AM Location: GEDDES & GALE Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 675581 Date: 1/20/2018 7:28 AM Location: GEDDES & GALE Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 675599 Date: 1/20/2018 11:21 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 675599 Date: 1/20/2018 10:25 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/CURTIS Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 675672 Date: 1/20/2018 9:19 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: NA Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 675672 Date: 1/20/2018 10:23 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: NA Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

2/6/2018 9:25:50 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 6 of 12



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 675672 Date: 1/20/2018 10:21 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/DIXBORO Ticket #: NA Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 675672 Date: 1/20/2018 9:53 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 18WD00442 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Citation 1: C/I    exp reg Citation 2: MISD    no ops

Log ID: 675672 Date: 1/20/2018 11:01 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 675693 Date: 1/21/2018 7:05 AM Location: GEDDES & GALE Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 675693 Date: 1/21/2018 7:45 AM Location: GEDDES & GALE Ticket #: 18WD00449 Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Citation 1: C/I    Other: no proof of ins Citation 2: C/I    Other: impeding Citation3: C/I    Violation of posted speed limit

Log ID: 675693 Date: 1/21/2018 6:56 AM Location: GEDDES & GALE Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 675704 Date: 1/21/2018 1:20 PM Location: MACARTHUR & STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 675704 Date: 1/21/2018 12:07 PM Location: GEDDED & DIXBORO Ticket #: 18WD458 Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDING TRAFFIC

Log ID: 675704 Date: 1/21/2018 11:25 AM Location: HRD & DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 675704 Date: 1/21/2018 1:28 PM Location: CLARK & DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 675704 Date: 1/21/2018 4:40 PM Location: PROSPECT & VREELAND Ticket #: 18WD478 Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    impeding traffic

Log ID: 675704 Date: 1/21/2018 12:36 PM Location: GEDDES & SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 675723 Date: 1/21/2018 12:19 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 675723 Date: 1/21/2018 11:40 AM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 675723 Date: 1/21/2018 1:26 PM Location: RIDGE/MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 675844 Date: 1/22/2018 8:57 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 675844 Date: 1/22/2018 10:37 AM Location: VORHIES/WARREN Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 675913 Date: 1/22/2018 5:06 PM Location: MOTT/5100 MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 675913 Date: 1/22/2018 5:32 PM Location: RIDGE/1515 RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 675913 Date: 1/22/2018 7:17 PM Location: STAMFORD/PANAMA Ticket #: 18WD00511 Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Citation 1: MISD    Suspended/revoked ops

Log ID: 675913 Date: 1/22/2018 10:01 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 676006 Date: 1/23/2018 1:33 PM Location: GEDDES RD. GALE RD. Ticket #: 18WD00545 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    SPEEDING

2/6/2018 9:25:50 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 7 of 12



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 676006 Date: 1/23/2018 11:44 AM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 18WD00535 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 676010 Date: 1/23/2018 9:29 AM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 676010 Date: 1/23/2018 11:53 AM Location: HRD/MCCAULEY Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 676077 Date: 1/23/2018 8:14 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 676077 Date: 1/23/2018 5:11 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 676100 Date: 1/24/2018 3:34 AM Location: DIXBORO/ARROWWOOD Ticket #: 18WD00562 Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Citation 1: C/I    Other: no proof insurance Citation 2: C/I    Violation of posted speed limit

Log ID: 676100 Date: 1/24/2018 3:31 AM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 676131 Date: 1/24/2018 1:36 AM Location: CLARK & FORD Ticket #: Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Log ID: 676131 Date: 1/24/2018 1:47 AM Location: GEDDES & LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Log ID: 676145 Date: 1/24/2018 12:43 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 18WD00588 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 676145 Date: 1/24/2018 11:42 AM Location: FORD/ PROSPECT Ticket #: 18WD00583 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    BRAKE LAMP

Log ID: 676145 Date: 1/24/2018 1:56 PM Location: BERKSHIRE/ WILTSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 676145 Date: 1/24/2018 2:21 PM Location: BERKSHIRE/ WILTSHIRE Ticket #: 18WD00608 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 676145 Date: 1/24/2018 2:41 PM Location: BERKSHIRE/ WILTSHIRE Ticket #: 18WD00613 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 676145 Date: 1/24/2018 2:59 PM Location: BERKSHIRE/ WILTSHIRE Ticket #: 18WD00618 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 676175 Date: 1/24/2018 11:10 AM Location: GEDDES 7 DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 676179 Date: 1/24/2018 11:21 AM Location: NAPIER/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 676179 Date: 1/24/2018 11:27 AM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 676179 Date: 1/24/2018 11:35 AM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 676179 Date: 1/24/2018 11:40 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 676267 Date: 1/24/2018 10:31 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 676267 Date: 1/24/2018 11:04 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

2/6/2018 9:25:50 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 8 of 12



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 676267 Date: 1/24/2018 9:21 PM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 676270 Date: 1/24/2018 5:27 PM Location: RIDGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 676270 Date: 1/24/2018 10:00 PM Location: HRD/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 676291 Date: 1/24/2018 11:49 PM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 676299 Date: 1/25/2018 12:47 AM Location: CLARK / DEVON Ticket #: Deputy: KRINGS, NICHOLAS

Log ID: 676340 Date: 1/25/2018 10:49 AM Location: HRD & SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 676340 Date: 1/25/2018 10:16 AM Location: GEDDES 7 PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 676340 Date: 1/25/2018 10:29 AM Location: MACARTHUR & 
BUCKINGHAM

Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 676353 Date: 1/25/2018 10:26 AM Location: RIDGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: REX, BRIAN

Log ID: 676415 Date: 1/25/2018 10:57 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 676415 Date: 1/25/2018 10:41 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 676415 Date: 1/25/2018 10:22 PM Location: HICKMAN/GEDDES Ticket #: 18WD00674 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    impeding

Log ID: 676415 Date: 1/25/2018 9:48 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 676415 Date: 1/25/2018 11:09 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 676425 Date: 1/25/2018 10:31 PM Location: PROSPECT/ CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 676475 Date: 1/26/2018 1:16 PM Location: BIRKSHIRE/ WILTSHIRE Ticket #: 18WD00703 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 676475 Date: 1/26/2018 7:24 AM Location: BERKSHIRE/ WILTSHIRE Ticket #: 18WD00682 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 676475 Date: 1/26/2018 6:48 AM Location: BERKSHIRE/ WILTSHIRE Ticket #: 18WD00679 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 676475 Date: 1/26/2018 7:42 AM Location: BERKSHIRE/ WILTSHIRE Ticket #: 18WD00683 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 676475 Date: 1/26/2018 11:40 AM Location: BIRKSHIRE/ WILTSH Ticket #: 18WD00701 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 676503 Date: 1/26/2018 10:04 AM Location: GEDDES 7 VALLEYVIEW Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 676503 Date: 1/26/2018 10:20 AM Location: GEDDES & TOWSLEY LANE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

2/6/2018 9:25:50 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 9 of 12



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 676503 Date: 1/26/2018 12:29 PM Location: GEDDES & RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 676503 Date: 1/26/2018 12:24 PM Location: GEDDES & RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 676503 Date: 1/26/2018 11:53 AM Location: SUPERIOR & GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 676632 Date: 1/26/2018 11:39 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 676632 Date: 1/27/2018 1:21 AM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 676657 Date: 1/27/2018 7:13 AM Location: GEDDES & GALE Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 676657 Date: 1/27/2018 4:42 AM Location: GEDDES & HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 676657 Date: 1/27/2018 7:02 AM Location: GEDDES & GALE Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 676675 Date: 1/27/2018 10:43 AM Location: WILTSHIRE/BERKSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 676675 Date: 1/27/2018 9:29 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 676675 Date: 1/27/2018 11:05 AM Location: MACARTHUR/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 676690 Date: 1/27/2018 1:22 PM Location: MACARTHUR & STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 676690 Date: 1/27/2018 11:32 AM Location: GEDDES & DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 676690 Date: 1/27/2018 12:24 PM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 676711 Date: 1/27/2018 11:44 PM Location: 1289 DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 676722 Date: 1/27/2018 8:51 PM Location: DIXBORO/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 676722 Date: 1/27/2018 8:30 PM Location: GEDDES/VALLEY VIEW Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 676776 Date: 1/28/2018 3:14 AM Location: CLARK / RIVER Ticket #: 18WD00751 Deputy: TRASKOS, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    DISOBEYED TRAFFIC 
SIGNAL

Log ID: 676776 Date: 1/28/2018 1:14 AM Location: CLARK / PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: TRASKOS, RICHARD

Log ID: 676776 Date: 1/28/2018 1:16 AM Location: CLARK / RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: TRASKOS, RICHARD

Log ID: 676776 Date: 1/28/2018 2:40 AM Location: CLARK / LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: TRASKOS, RICHARD

Log ID: 676784 Date: 1/28/2018 5:03 AM Location: CLARK & SWEET Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 676805 Date: 1/28/2018 9:41 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 676805 Date: 1/28/2018 1:25 PM Location: FANCES WAY/HALLIE Ticket #: 18WD00767 Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Citation 1: C/I    Other: parking

Log ID: 676805 Date: 1/28/2018 3:47 PM Location: CHERRY HILL/STOMMEL Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 676810 Date: 1/28/2018 2:02 PM Location: GEDDES & DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

2/6/2018 9:25:50 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 10 of 12



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 676836 Date: 1/29/2018 3:30 AM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: 18WD00782 Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Citation 1: C/I    Other: impede traffic Citation 2: C/I    Violation of posted speed limit

Log ID: 676875 Date: 1/28/2018 11:49 PM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 677074 Date: 1/29/2018 11:38 PM Location: CLARK/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 677074 Date: 1/30/2018 12:41 AM Location: CLARK/MACARTHUR BLVD Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 677074 Date: 1/30/2018 1:27 AM Location: CLARK/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 677089 Date: 1/30/2018 2:15 AM Location: CLARK/MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: VANTUYL, MARK

Log ID: 677131 Date: 1/30/2018 12:46 PM Location: DIXBORO/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 677131 Date: 1/30/2018 2:22 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 677131 Date: 1/30/2018 12:59 PM Location: FORD/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 677209 Date: 1/30/2018 5:07 PM Location: GEDDES RD. / RIIDGE RD. Ticket #: 18WD00810 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    FAIL TO MAINTAIN 
EQUIPMENT

Log ID: 677213 Date: 1/30/2018 10:29 PM Location: DAWN / PANAMA Ticket #: 18WD00820 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC Citation 2: C/I    SPEED Citation3: C/I    VIOLATE RESTRICTED LICENSE

Log ID: 677213 Date: 1/30/2018 10:32 PM Location: DAWN / PANAMA Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 677288 Date: 1/31/2018 3:13 PM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 677288 Date: 1/31/2018 10:02 AM Location: 1001 STAMFORD Ticket #: 18WD00828 Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Citation 1: C/I    Other: parking

Log ID: 677288 Date: 1/31/2018 12:28 PM Location: DIXBORO/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 677403 Date: 1/31/2018 11:36 PM Location: LEFORGE/CLARK Ticket #: 18WD00844 Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Citation 1: C/I    Other: Impeded Traffic 

Total Traffic Stops: 244

2/6/2018 9:25:50 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 11 of 12



Total Citations Issued: 70

Total Citation 1s: 56

Total Citation 2s: 12

Total Citation 3s: 2

Tickets Not Issued: 180

Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 1

2/6/2018 9:25:50 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 12 of 12



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

Month: January

Year: 2018

Print Option: Print Both Monthly and YTD

Include Unfounded: No

Report Offenses: Include All (1,2,3,4)

Attempted/Completed/NA: Includes Attempted, Completed

City: Superior Twp-SUT

2/6/2018 8:02:28 AM                  Page 1 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

                 For The Month Of January

Classification Jan/2017 Jan/2018 %Change

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 9 11 22.22%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 3 8 166.6%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 2 1 -50%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 3 6 100%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 1 0 -100%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 4 3 -25%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 1 1 0%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 0 2 0%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 4 1 -75%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 1 2 100%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 1 0 -100%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 1 2 100%

28000  STOLEN PROPERTY 0 1 0%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 4 11 175%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 3 4 33.33%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 0 1 0%

Group A Totals 37 54 45.94%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 1 0 -100%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 1 0 -100%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 1 3 200%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 3 1 -66.6%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 1 1 0%

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 0 1 0%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 3 1 -66.6%

57001  TRESPASS 0 1 0%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 2 1 -50%

Group B Totals 12 9 -25%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 4 1 -75%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 4 4 0%

3000  WARRANTS 9 4 -55.5%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 49 51 4.081%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 22 23 4.545%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 154 146 -5.19%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 184 197 7.065%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 158 201 27.21%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 14 16 14.28%

3900  ALARMS 43 37 -13.9%

Group C Totals 641 680 6.084%

4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 1 0%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 0 1 0%

Group D Totals 0 2 0%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 2 8 300%

2/6/2018 8:02:28 AM                  Page 2 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

                 For The Month Of January

Classification Jan/2017 Jan/2018 %Change

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 36 36 0%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 1 4 300%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 5 3 -40%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 1 0 -100%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 4 2 -50%

Group F Totals 49 53 8.163%

City : Superior Twp Totals 739 798 7.983%

2/6/2018 8:02:28 AM                  Page 3 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

             Year To Date Through January

Classification 2017 2018 %Change

Group F Totals 0 0 0%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 9 11 22.22%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 3 8 166.6%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 2 1 -50%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 3 6 100%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 1 0 -100%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 4 3 -25%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 1 1 0%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 0 2 0%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 4 1 -75%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 1 2 100%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 1 0 -100%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 1 2 100%

28000  STOLEN PROPERTY 0 1 0%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 4 11 175%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 3 4 33.33%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 0 1 0%

Group A Totals 37 54 45.94%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 1 0 -100%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 1 0 -100%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 1 3 200%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 3 1 -66.6%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 1 1 0%

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 0 1 0%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 3 1 -66.6%

57001  TRESPASS 0 1 0%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 2 1 -50%

Group B Totals 12 9 -25%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 4 1 -75%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 4 4 0%

3000  WARRANTS 9 4 -55.5%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 49 51 4.081%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 22 23 4.545%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 154 146 -5.19%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 184 197 7.065%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 158 201 27.21%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 14 16 14.28%

3900  ALARMS 43 37 -13.9%

Group C Totals 641 680 6.084%

4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 1 0%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 0 1 0%

Group D Totals 0 2 0%

2/6/2018 8:02:28 AM                  Page 4 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

             Year To Date Through January

Classification 2017 2018 %Change

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 2 8 300%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 36 36 0%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 1 4 300%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 5 3 -40%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 1 0 -100%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 4 2 -50%

Group F Totals 49 53 8.163%

City : Superior Twp Totals 739 798 7.983%

2/6/2018 8:02:28 AM                  Page 5 of 5



Log # Deputy ID / Name

672725 1780 SMITH, JESSE
1275 S HURON

Date/Time: 1/01/18   1:37
Service Requests       

Minutes: 13
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: assist ypsi units with large fight at location.  sgt mahalick approved

673447 1050 ROSS, JEREMY
6059 LAKE

Date/Time: 1/06/18   12:00
Service Requests       

Minutes: 30
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: back up 709 per 638 with in progress call/no other units available

673874 1986 HOUK, RICHARD Date/Time: 1/09/18   12:30
Special Detail         

Minutes: 165
Type: Location: Area: Ann Arbor (city)

Comments: FUNERAL DETAIL START IN A2 END ON CURTIS S OF JOY SGT CAMPBELL

674339 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY
2277 S. GROVE

Date/Time: 1/12/18   3:30
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 15
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: BOL for suspect vehicle, Sgt. Krings

674343 1780 SMITH, JESSE
2277 GROVE

Date/Time: 1/12/18   3:35
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 40
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: bol for suspect vehicle in shooting sgt krings approved

674339 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY Date/Time: 1/12/18   3:45
Traffic Stop           

Minutes: 5
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: Vehicle matced script for YPD homicide suspect, not related, advised

674339 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY
2277 BRYN MAWR

Date/Time: 1/12/18   3:50
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: Assist at scene, Sgt. Krings

674470 1691 TOTH, GRANT
860 TWIN TOWERS

Date/Time: 1/12/18   21:05
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 5
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: ASSIST 711 WITH POSSIBLE B&E IN PROGRESS - CLEARED BY SGT FOX

674595 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL
815 GREEN RD

Date/Time: 1/13/18   23:00
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 75
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti (city)

Comments: Dispo: Assist YPD units w/Shots Fired call/Foot Chase. Approved by Sgt. Krings. 

674595 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL
ONANDAGA/US 12

Date/Time: 1/14/18   0:15
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 30
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: Dispo: Assisted Ypsi Twp units w/UDAA call. Approved by Sgt. Mahalick. 

677074 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL
8126 CHURCHILL ST

Date/Time: 1/29/18   20:30
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 5
Type: Location: Area: Salem Twp.

Comments: Dispo: Back Dep. Gorney w/A&B call. Cancelled. 

677231 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL
950 RAILROAD

Date/Time: 1/31/18   2:30
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 10
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti (city)

Comments: DISPO: ASSIST YPD W/Possible RA/Men with gun call. Approved by Sgt. Hunt. 

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
2/12/2018  10:54 AM

1/1/2018 - 1/31/2018

Assignment Area: Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp

Out of Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)

Total Minutes:  413 ( 6  hours    53  minutes )

Ann Arbor (city): 1   trips totaling  165  minutes

Salem Twp.: 1   trips totaling  5  minutes

Ypsilanti (city): 2   trips totaling  85  minutes

Ypsilanti Twp.: 8   trips totaling  158  minutes

Page 1p_al_out_of_area



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report – JANUARY, 2018 

9910 9400

10236

776

0
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000
9000

10000
11000

Total Incidents

All of 2015

All of 2016

All of 2017

As of 2018

179
145 146

18
70

47

43
6

576
617

581

37

375
372

422

51
0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Assault(s) Burglaries Alarms Traffic Crashes

All of 2015

All of 2016

All of 2017

As of 2018

 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 
 

  

February 5, 2018 
 

The Honorable Lynette Findley, Clerk 
Superior Charter Township  
3040 North Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Subject:  Updated Rate Schedule 

Dear Township Board members: 

It is our pleasure to be able to help the Township with various planning and zoning 
projects, and to provide ongoing professional services to the Planning Commission and 
Zoning Inspector.  We are also pleased to have been able to keep our hourly rate for 
professional services consistent at $65 per hour for over 13 years.   

As much as we would like to maintain our rate for another year, we have come to the 
conclusion that an adjustment has become necessary.  This rate adjustment reflects 
ongoing increases in the costs related to healthcare and other business expenses.  For 
reference, we have prepared a Revised Rate Schedule for Professional Services, which 
includes an adjustment to our principal hourly rate to $85 per hour.  This change is 
intended to be the minimum necessary to be able to continue to provide you with the 
quality you have come to expect.   

In response to a question from the Clerk regarding comparables with other consulting 
firms, we would note that a consulting firm in the region recently submitted a rate 
schedule to a very rural Michigan township in which the cost of services to be 
performed by their entry-level planners (less than three years of experience) would be 
invoiced at a rate of $90 per hour.  We understand that rates for consultants with the 
expertise and depth of professional experience to serve the needs of a community like 
Superior Charter Township typically range between $110.00 and $150.00 per hour.  

We would also note that, on average, over 75% of our invoiced hourly charges to the 
Township are associated with development projects and other Planning Commission 
applications, which are reimbursed by the applicant through escrow deposits held by the 
Township for that purpose.   

With your acceptance, our revised rate schedule is planned to go into effect beginning 
on March 1, 2018.  Please contact us with any questions about this information at (734) 
483-2271.  

Respectfully submitted, 

Donald N. Pennington 
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 
Township Planning Consultants   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 
 

 

 
REVISED RATE SCHEDULE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
Superior Charter Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan, hereinafter referred to as “Township,” 
shall pay Donald N. Pennington Land Use Planners, Rodney C. Nanney AICP, P.O. Box 464, 
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189, hereafter referred to as “Consultant,” for professional land use planning 
and zoning advisory services rendered to the Township in accordance with the following: 

A. HOURLY RATES 

The Consultant’s hourly rate for professional planning and zoning advisory services shall be 
as noted in the following schedule:  

Professional Level Hourly Rate 
Township Planner $85.00 
Graphics Specialist $80.00 
Project Assistant $35.00 

B. REIMBURSABLES 

The Township shall reimburse the Consultant for documented expenses of reproduction, 
handout copies, photography, publications, data, and materials incurred by the Consultant 
for services rendered to the Township.   

C. PAYMENT 

Payment by the Township to the Consultant for professional land use planning and zoning 
advisory services rendered to the Township shall be made to the attention of Donald N. 
Pennington Land Use Planners, Attn. Rodney C. Nanney AICP, P.O. Box 464, Whitmore 
Lake, MI  48189. 

D. EFFECTIVE DATE 
These rates are effective beginning on March 1, 2018.  



             BILLS FOR PAYMENT

Date: February 20, 2018

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT

FIRE NONE TO SUBMIT

LAW NONE TO SUBMIT

PARK NONE TO SUBMIT

BUILDING NONE TO SUBMIT

UTILITY NONE TO SUBMIT

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP



            SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
                           Record of Disbursements

Date: February 20, 2018

*Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds:

101 - General Fund

204 - Legal Defense Fund

219 - Streetlight Fund

220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund

249 - Building Fund

266 - Law Fund

508 - Park Fund

701 - Trust & Agency Fund

206 - Fire Fund  

592 - Utility Dept.

Total amount for all disbursements - $717,978.35

for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept.

Note:  Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval.  All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 1/2Page: 02/13/2018 11:08 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 01/17/2018 - 02/20/2018

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK

Check Type: Paper Check

84.00 MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE40111GENL01/18/2018
50.57 CELL PHONE STIPEND -  JAN 2018BRENDA MCKINNEY40112GENL01/18/2018
115.64 RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 1/11/18CINTAS CORPORATION - 30040113GENL01/18/2018
12.03 SHOP SUPPLIESCONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE40114GENL01/18/2018

1,218.75 PLANNING SERVICES DEC 2017DONALD PENNINGTON LAND USE PLANNERS40115GENL01/18/2018
297.76 PERSONAL PROPERTY STATEMENTSKCI40116GENL01/18/2018
149.07 PRINTING & PUBLISHING - DEC 2017MLIVE MEDIA GROUP40117GENL01/18/2018
330.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES - 2018MPARKS40118GENL01/18/2018

12,925.50 ENGINEERING SERVICESOHM ADVISORS40119GENL01/18/2018
32.00 CELL PHONE STIPEND - DEC 17PATRICK PIGOTT40120GENL01/18/2018
50.57 CELL PHONE STIPEND -  JAN 2018PAULA CALOPISIS40121GENL01/18/2018
33.00 1163 STAMFORD - OVERPAYMENT OF PERMITRANDAZZO MECHANICAL HEATING 40122GENL01/18/2018
50.57 CELL PHONE STIPEND -  JAN 2018RICHARD MAYERNIK40123GENL01/18/2018
96.00 YEARLY MAINTENANCE CHECK SPEARS FIRE & SAFETY40124GENL01/18/2018
514.96 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE40125GENL01/18/2018

1,276.86 MTA CONFERENCE - KENSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT40126GENL01/18/2018
243.00 HELP IN ASSESSING DEPTSUSAN KELLERMIER40127GENL01/18/2018

2,500.00 POSTAGE FOR METERU.S. POSTAL SERVICE40128GENL01/18/2018

Void Reason: NEEDS TO BE SEPERATE
V8,862.00 OVERTIME - DECEMBER 2017WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER40129GENL01/18/2018

39.03 FUEL - JANUARY 2018WEX BANK40130GENL01/18/2018
334.18 TELEPHONES - DEC 2017WINDSTREAM40131GENL01/18/2018
329.00 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MTA CONFERENCELYNETTE FINDLEY40132GENL01/18/2018

7,242.00 OVERTIME - DECEMBER 2017WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER40133GENL01/18/2018
1,620.00 TRAILER FEES -  JAN 2018WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER40135GENL01/18/2018

28.00 MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE40136GENL01/23/2018
7,873.78 MEDICAL INSURANCE - FEB 2018BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M40137GENL01/23/2018

109.11 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 12/11-12/18-17BRENDA MCKINNEY40138GENL01/23/2018
164.57 LIFE INSURANCE- FEB 2018CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO40139GENL01/23/2018
739.57 DENTAL INSURANCE - FEB 2018DELTA DENTAL40140GENL01/23/2018
70.00 2- ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 1/8-19/2018EDWIN MANIER40141GENL01/23/2018
298.36 ELECTION SUPPLIESGBS INC.40142GENL01/23/2018
325.00 500 ORDINANCE NOTICESGLEMPS, INC.40143GENL01/23/2018

3,850.00 INSTALL SHOULDERS - TANGLEWOOD DRIVEHUTCH PAVING, INC.40144GENL01/23/2018
1,225.00 35- BUILDING INSPECTIONS JAN 8 - 19, 201JOHN DIEFENBACHER40145GENL01/23/2018

148.24 MILEAGE  REIMBURSEMENT 1/8-19/18RON PEATRY40146GENL01/23/2018
497.02 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE40147GENL01/23/2018
40.00 A2Y CHAMBER LUNCHEONSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT40148GENL01/23/2018
15.97 REIMBURSEMENT FOR INTEREST PAID PER MTTSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP TAX FUND40149GENL01/23/2018

37,174.25 CASH TRANSFER 1/25/18 PAYROLLSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND40150GENL01/23/2018
81.00 HELP IN ASSESSING DEPTSUSAN KELLERMIER40151GENL01/23/2018
166.10 VISION INSURANCE - FEB 2018VISION SERVICE PLAN40152GENL01/23/2018
26.23 SHOP SUPPLIESWALMART COMMUNITY/SYNCB40153GENL01/23/2018
20.00 REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF PERMIT 3652 DEEAL WALTERS HEATING & 40154GENL01/30/2018
28.00 MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE40155GENL01/30/2018

7,197.69 JANUARY 2018ANN ARBOR AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTH.40156GENL01/30/2018
115.64 RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 1/25/18CINTAS CORPORATION - 30040157GENL01/30/2018
50.00 2018 MEMBERSHIP DUESMMTA40158GENL01/30/2018
115.00 PORTA JOHN RENTAL - JAN 2018PARKWAY SERVICES40159GENL01/30/2018
20.00 REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT ON PERMIT 5606 MEAROBERTSON MORRISON INC.40160GENL01/30/2018
165.00 SHREDDING SERVICE FOR OLD ELECTION MATERSHRED LEGAL40161GENL01/30/2018
113.28 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE40162GENL01/30/2018
469.27 PAYROLL ACCOUNT ANALYSIS FEES OWED TO FISUPERIOR TWP FIRE FUND40163GENL01/30/2018

9,818.43 HSA FEES - DEC 2017SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND40164GENL01/30/2018



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 2/2Page: 02/13/2018 11:08 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 01/17/2018 - 02/20/2018

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

180.00 HELP IN ASSESSING DEPTSUSAN KELLERMIER40165GENL01/30/2018
500.00 TEMPORARY C/O BOND REFUND 2265 HIGHLAND TOLL BROTHERS40166GENL01/30/2018
15.00 BOARD OF REVIEW TRAINING WASHTENAW ASSESSORS ASSOC40167GENL01/30/2018
56.59 FUEL - JAN 2018WEX BANK40168GENL01/30/2018

7,183.60 STREETLIGHTS - JAN 2018DTE ENERGY40169GENL02/06/2018
43.20 MOP HEADSANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY40170GENL02/06/2018
124.26 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 1/23/18-1/31/18BRENDA MCKINNEY40171GENL02/06/2018
284.85 INTERNET SERVICES  -JANUARY 2018COMCAST40172GENL02/06/2018

2,227.27 ELECTRIC - PARKS BARN -DEC-JAN 2018DTE ENERGY40173GENL02/06/2018
560.00 16 - ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 1/22/18-2/2/EDWIN MANIER40174GENL02/06/2018
980.00 28- BUILDING INSPECTIONS 1/22/18-2/2/18JOHN DIEFENBACHER40175GENL02/06/2018
48.68 OIL CHANGE - DODGE PICK UPO'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.40176GENL02/06/2018
878.74 COPIES 10/31/07-01/30/2018RICOH USA INC.40177GENL02/06/2018
126.99 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 1/22/18-2/2/18RON PEATRY40178GENL02/06/2018
18.00 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR USPAP CLASSSAXON LEE40179GENL02/06/2018
485.18 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE40180GENL02/06/2018
219.98 NEW PRINTER - RICKSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT40181GENL02/06/2018

37,264.53 CASH TRANSFER 2/18/18 PAYSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND40182GENL02/06/2018
108.00 HELP IN ASSESSING DEPTSUSAN KELLERMIER40183GENL02/06/2018
84.00 PEST CONTROL - JAN 2018TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER40184GENL02/06/2018
80.16 HOT SPOT CHARGES - JAN 2018VERIZON WIRELESS40185GENL02/06/2018

133,875.00 2018 CONTRACT - FEBRUARYWASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER40186GENL02/06/2018
58.91 FUEL -JAN 2018WEX BANK40187GENL02/06/2018
47.75 COOLER RENTAL - 2018ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY40188GENL02/13/2018
100.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES FEB 2018 - JAN 2019ANN ARBOR AREA CONVENTION40189GENL02/13/2018
235.44 WHITE PAGE LISTINGS 2018AT&T40190GENL02/13/2018
178.66 COPIES 12/01/2017 THRU 01/31/2018CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA40191GENL02/13/2018
115.64 RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 2/08/18CINTAS CORPORATION - 30040192GENL02/13/2018
433.12 ANNUAL GENERATOR MAINTENANCECUMMINS BRIDGEWAY, LLC40193GENL02/13/2018
845.00 PLANNING SERVICES JAN 2018DONALD PENNINGTON LAND USE PLANNERS40194GENL02/13/2018

1,955.10 POSTAGE DUE REAL ASSESSMENTSKCI40195GENL02/13/2018
632.50 ANTI-SPAM/EMAIL/SERVER - FEB 2018PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES40196GENL02/13/2018
14.50 REIMBURSEMENT FOR FUEL SAXON LEE40197GENL02/13/2018
153.00 HELP IN ASSESSING DEPTSUSAN KELLERMIER40198GENL02/13/2018
48.89 SHOP SUPPLIESTRACTOR SUPPLY CO.40199GENL02/13/2018

1,640.00 TRAILER FEES -  2018WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER40200GENL02/13/2018

301,153.54 Total Paper Check:

GENL TOTALS:

292,291.54 Total of 88 Disbursements:

8,862.00 Less 1 Void Checks:
301,153.54 Total of 89 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 1/1Page: 02/13/2018 11:07 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 01/17/2018 - 02/20/2018

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND

Check Type: Paper Check

60.12 TRUCK PARTSAUTO VALUE YPSILANTI23622FIRE01/18/2018
23.26 ADD'L OUTLET ADDED AT STATION #1COMCAST23623FIRE01/18/2018
510.68 200.10 GALLONS DIESEL FUELCORRIGAN OIL COMPANY23624FIRE01/18/2018
421.73 REPAIR HEAT IN 2011 KMEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS23625FIRE01/18/2018

1,812.59 JANUARY 2018EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS23626FIRE01/18/2018
499.77 HEATER COREPAYETTE SALES & SERVICE, INC.23627FIRE01/18/2018
152.43 HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT FEB 2018PHILIP W. DICKINSON23628FIRE01/18/2018
281.00 YEARLY MAINTENANCE CHECK - STATION #2SPEARS FIRE & SAFETY23629FIRE01/18/2018
812.41 GREAT LAKES CUSTOM EMBROIDERYSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT23630FIRE01/18/2018

9,189.78 MEDICAL INSURANCE- FEB 2018BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M23631FIRE01/23/2018
102.15 LIFE INSURANCE - FEB 2018CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO23632FIRE01/23/2018
918.00 DENTAL INSURANCE - FEB 2018DELTA DENTAL23633FIRE01/23/2018

3,718.53 BRAKES ENGINE E11-1FLEETPRIDE23634FIRE01/23/2018
214.70 HOTEL ROOM - FIRE INSPECTOR CONFERENCESUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT23635FIRE01/23/2018

42,357.89 CASH TRANSFER 1/25/18 PAYROLLSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23636FIRE01/23/2018
198.00 VISION INSURANCE - FEB 2018VISION SERVICE PLAN23637FIRE01/23/2018
267.55 FIRE STATION SUPPLIESANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY23638FIRE01/30/2018
34.10 OXYGEN CYLINDER RENTALANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY23639FIRE01/30/2018
62.28 4 CYCLE OILAUTO VALUE YPSILANTI23640FIRE01/30/2018
386.44 INTERNET SERVICES STATION #2 -FEB 2018COMCAST23641FIRE01/30/2018
540.03 211.6 GALLONS DIESEL FUELCORRIGAN OIL COMPANY23642FIRE01/30/2018

1,077.94 GAS - STATION #1 -JAN 2018DTE ENERGY23643FIRE01/30/2018
106.98 REPAIR BATTERY COVER -STATION #1PREMIER SAFETY23644FIRE01/30/2018
182.93 COPIER LEASE - JAN 2018RICOH USA, INC23645FIRE01/30/2018
833.33 ACCOUNTING FEES  2018SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND23646FIRE01/30/2018

15,698.53 HSA FEES - DEC 2017SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23647FIRE01/30/2018
2,194.61 ELECTRIC @ STATION #1 - JAN 2018DTE ENERGY23648FIRE02/06/2018

93.80 OIL BATH SEALFLEETPRIDE23649FIRE02/06/2018
466.50 30 BAGS MAGNESIUM CHLORIDER RASCH23650FIRE02/06/2018

43,710.13 CASH TRANSFER 2/18/18 PAYSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23651FIRE02/06/2018
148.50 HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT - FEB 201TIMOTHY WINTERS23652FIRE02/06/2018
160.46 FUEL - CHIEF JAN 2018WEX BANK23653FIRE02/06/2018
23.26 ADD'L OUTLET ADDED AT STATION #1COMCAST23654FIRE02/13/2018
505.33 194.2 GALLONS DIESEL FUELCORRIGAN OIL COMPANY23655FIRE02/13/2018

1,812.59 2018 - FEBRUARYEMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS23656FIRE02/13/2018
1,473.25 TRUCK PARTSFIRST DUE FIRE SUPPLY23657FIRE02/13/2018
1,125.00 GRANT ADMIN -  AFG SCBA REGIONAL EMW-210JW2 FIRE CONSULTANTS23658FIRE02/13/2018

115.00 SERVER/ANTI-SPAM/EMAIL - FEB 2018PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES23659FIRE02/13/2018
291.97 JONES & BARTLETT LEARNINGSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT23660FIRE02/13/2018
14.92 PARK'S PORTION OF HOME DEPOT REBATE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP GENERAL BANK23661FIRE02/13/2018
911.85 ACCOUNTING FEES  2018SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND23662FIRE02/13/2018
29.71 UTILITY FUND'S PORTION OF HOME DEPOT REBSUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT23663FIRE02/13/2018
223.00 PEST CONTROL - JAN 2018 - STATION #2TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER23664FIRE02/13/2018
464.96 CELL PHONES - JAN 2018 + NEW PHONE BACHVERIZON WIRELESS23665FIRE02/13/2018

134,227.99 Total Paper Check:

FIRE TOTALS:

134,227.99 Total of 44 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
134,227.99 Total of 44 Checks:



Date Num Name Memo Amount

100 · CASH - O&M
101 · Checking - Chase 205000485529

01/18/18 10813 Comcast Internet - Adm. Bldg. - Dec17 (186.10)
01/18/18 10814 Congdon's Ace Hardware Misc Supplies (71.82)
01/18/18 10815 DTE Elect. & Gas @ 1799 N. Prospect - Dec17 (287.20)
01/18/18 10816 Mary Burton Mileage reimbursement (16.23)
01/18/18 10817 Millennium Business Systems Toshiba Copier Lease - Dec17 + Color Copies (324.27)
01/18/18 10818 SiteOne Landscape Supply Rock Salt (222.95)
01/18/18 10819 Staples Advantage Office Supplies (78.66)
01/18/18 10820 Stericycle Communications Answering Service Nov/Dec 18 (554.90)
01/18/18 10821 Superior Township Credit Card Account Seasonal permit (232.12)
01/18/18 10822 Windstream Phones - Maint. Fac. - Jan18 (167.61)
01/18/18 10823 Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority W/S - Dec 2018 (184,574.81)
01/23/18 10824 Auto-Wares Group (Auto Value) Anti-Freeze (47.97)
01/23/18 10825 Blue Cross Blue Shield Medical Insurance - Feb 18 (5,224.24)
01/23/18 10826 Consumer's Life Insurance Company Life Insurance - Feb 2018 (51.08)
01/23/18 10827 Delta Dental Plan of Michigan Dental Insurance - Feb 2018 (464.24)
01/23/18 10828 John Parker Refund W/S Overpayment (317.79)
01/23/18 10829 OHM Engineering Advisors LeForge Rd. Gas Main Assistance (2,040.00)
01/23/18 10830 Purchase Power Postage Meter Refill (500.00)
01/23/18 10831 Stericycle Communications Answering Service - Jan18 (1,071.31)
01/23/18 10832 Superior Township Credit Card Account Signage (229.39)
01/23/18 10833 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Payroll - 001/25/18 (18,770.72)
01/23/18 10834 UIS Cruise Subs. Fees - 2018 (1,606.00)
01/23/18 10835 Verizon Cell Phones - Jan18 (753.46)
01/23/18 10836 Vision Service Plan Vision Insurance - Feb 2018 (93.50)
01/24/18 10837 Sensus USA Flexnet Annual Maintenance - 2018 (1,949.94)
01/30/18 10838 AT&T Booster Sta. Phone - Jan18 (134.37)
01/30/18 10839 Beaver Research Company Shop Supplies (1,755.01)
01/30/18 10840 Comcast Cable fees - Dec 17 /Jan 18 (358.53)
01/30/18 10841 Enmet Corporation Gas detector (755.00)
01/30/18 10842 Home Depot Filter for Shop Vac (25.97)
01/30/18 10843 Norman Calfin Refund W/S Overpayment on Account (245.00)
01/30/18 10844 Superior Township Credit Card Account Amazon membership fee (36.65)
01/30/18 10845 Superior Twp. General Fund Plane Ticket - KTL (226.80)
01/30/18 10846 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Pension/HCSP - Jan 2018 (4,994.38)
01/30/18 10847 Wex Bank Fuel - Jan 2018 (108.15)
02/06/18 10848 Al's Cleaning Service Adm. Bldg. Cleaning - Jan18 (5 weeks) (250.00)
02/06/18 10849 Badger Meter Orion Cellular Service Unit - Dec17 (267.00)

11:07 AM Superior Township Utility Department
02/13/18 Check Register
Accrual Basis January 17 through February 20, 2018

Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Amount

02/06/18 10850 Campbell Title Agency Refund W/S Overpayment - 1726 Devonshire (197.94)
02/06/18 10851 Congdon's Ace Hardware Misc. Supplies (9.56)
02/06/18 10852 DTE Elect. @ 1470 Wiard - Jan 2018 (34.45)
02/06/18 10853 First Title and Escrow, Inc. Refund W/S Overpayment - 1356 Stamford (141.30)
02/06/18 10854 Grainger Gas Cylinder Cabinet (416.00)
02/06/18 10855 Justin Martin Refund W/S Overpayment - 8287 Berkshire (125.92)
02/06/18 10856 MWEA Operators' Day Reg. - Foster (110.00)
02/06/18 10857 Personnel Concepts Labor Law Notices (588.39)
02/06/18 10858 Superior Twp. General Fund Postage - Nov-Dec17 (25.30)
02/06/18 10859 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Payroll - 02/08/18 (17,817.88)
02/06/18 10860 Ted Ferenczy Refund W/S Overpayment - 9142 Arlington (29.58)
02/10/18 EFT Magic-Wrighter Monthly Fee - Jan18 (70.70)
02/13/18 10862 All Seasons Landscaping Co., Inc. Hydrant Pump (376.97)
02/13/18 10863 Badger Meter Orion Cellular Service Unit - Jan18 (267.00)
02/13/18 10864 Cintas Corporation First Aid Restock (182.62)
02/13/18 10865 Comcast Internet - Adm. Bldg. - Jan18 (154.96)
02/13/18 10866 Continuum Services Water Jet (850.00)
02/13/18 10867 Cummins Bridgeway, LLC Annual Generator Maint. Contracts (2,721.30)
02/13/18 10868 DTE Elec/Gas- Jan 2018 (5,627.46)
02/13/18 10869 Edward Dougherty Refund W/S Overpayment - 1751 Savannah (86.67)
02/13/18 10870 FTL Construction Inc. 8" Water Main Repair - MacArthur (10,500.00)
02/13/18 10871 Millennium Business Systems Toshiba Copier Lease - Jan18 + Color Copies (302.92)
02/13/18 10872 SiteOne Landscape Supply Rock Salt (445.90)
02/13/18 10873 Staples Advantage Office Supplies (143.59)
02/13/18 10874 Superior Twp. General Fund Postage - Jan18 (18.33)

Total 101 · Checking - Chase 205000485529 (270,237.91)

Total 100 · CASH - O&M (270,237.91)

11:07 AM Superior Township Utility Department
02/13/18 Check Register
Accrual Basis January 17 through February 20, 2018

Page 2



Date Num Name Memo Amount

120 · CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE
125 · CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234

125-YC · Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA
01/23/18 636 OHM Engineering Advisors AMP & Lucity Integration (12,827.50)
02/13/18 637 FTL Construction Inc. 8" Water Main Repair - MacArthur (8,393.41)

Total 125-YC · Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA (21,220.91)

Total 125 · CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 (21,220.91)

Total 120 · CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE (21,220.91)

TOTAL (291,458.82)

11:07 AM Superior Township Utility Department
02/13/18 Check Register
Accrual Basis January 17 through February 20, 2018

Page 3






	Building MonthEnd Report_January 2018.pdf
	Transmittal-Updated rate schedule2018-02-05.pdf



